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Callaway2COLPEm Resource

From: Shafer, David E [DShafer@ameren.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 5:07 PM
To: Olson, Bruce; Arora, Surinder
Cc: Johnson, Paula A; Wink, Roger C
Subject: Electronic Reading Room

I have confirmed with Certrec that we can add a screen that contains a description of the restrictions of use for the 
electronic reading room and will require an acknowledgement that the user understands the restrictions. 
 

Dave Shafer  

Phone   573-676-4722 
Cell       314-800-8003 
Email    DShafer@ameren.com  

 
 
******************************* The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or 
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an 
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or 
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
Ameren. All emails are subject to monitoring and archival. Finally, the recipient should check this message and 
any attachments for the presence of viruses. Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus 
transmitted by this email. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
the message and deleting the material from any computer. Ameren Corporation 
*******************************  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CallawayPlant_Unit2_COL_Public  
Email Number:  161  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (8A7C92C42BC16D4FBCE32B6E8EE536DE06DA754C)  
 
Subject:   Electronic Reading Room  
Sent Date:   5/6/2009 5:06:59 PM  
Received Date:  5/6/2009 5:07:15 PM  
From:    Shafer, David E 
 
Created By:   DShafer@ameren.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Johnson, Paula A" <PJohnson3@ameren.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wink, Roger C" <RWink@ameren.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Olson, Bruce" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Arora, Surinder" <Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   exchgob5.corp.dir.ameren.com  
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